CONSTITUTION AND BYLAWS

Purdue University Calumet Construction Organization

Article I

This organization shall be known as the Purdue University Calumet Construction Organization (P.U.C.C.Q.)

Article II

The objectives and purposes of this organization shall be to among those interested in the

the professional character of the construction expand the student members' knowledge of the construction industry and practices; to promote communications between student members and contractors.

Article III

Section 1: Types of Memberships

Technology, or Construction Technology. These members must be in good standing with organizational dues paid in order to be considered active members.

b) Associate Membership - The associate membership in this organization shall be limited to faculty who

and to graduate students of the Architectural Technology, Civil Engineering Technology, or Mosbrolegy programs A student

wiff Temain and the Bachelor Degree program after completion of the Associate Degree program.

c) Charter Membership - The charter membership in this organization shall be composed of businesses

their own business, may obtain a charter membership for their business and an associate membership for themselves.

Section 2: Period of Membership

the state of the s

September 1.

Form of voluntary work or monetary ampairs.

section 3: Dues of Membership

The dues for one period of membership for the active members shall be five dollars (\$5.00), unless the members shall be five dollars (\$5.00), unless the membership constitution. The dues for one period of membership for the associate and charter members shall for the associate and charter members shall

Section 4: Meetings and Notifications

This will be accomplished through available publications, channels, and flyers.

-consumption Section 5: Voting Driviledges

allowed to express their views before any voting takes place.

---Section 6: Quorum

Conduct business.

Article IV

Section 1: Officers

Officers shall consist of a President, Vice-President, Secretary, and Treasurer.

Section 2: Eligibility of Officers

Officers shall be elected among the voting members.

They must meet the requirements set by the University,

Section 3: Term in Office

LESATUR LALDRE AUTABLELLA CELIMEN PRINCE C'IL ESPERANTI

Property of the

log left light and the above and an an

Officers shall serve for one year and are eligible for re-election.

Section 4: Duties of Officers

a) President - The President shall obey and enforce

was the second with the slow astablished her the University:

be held accountable by the Organization as a whole; act as the official representative of the organization; shall have the power to appoint all committees: and shall execute other duties incumbent with the Office.

b) Vice-President - The Vice-President, in the absence of the President, shall act in the official the President and take upon himself/

Composed of active membership chairpersons, and associate and charter membership representatives.

of all business brought before the organization and keep a complete record of each meeting; notify any official organizations associated with

officers and furnished expenses; keep a record of the reports of each committee; be held removed and accountable for all the books of the organization; and carry on all correspondence with associate and charter membership.

d) Treasurer - The Treasurer shall give reports of the financial situation at all meetings; keep an accurate record or receipes and disputsements of

the funds of the organization; disburse funds, except for mandatory bills, only upon

authorization by the organization; make all financial transactions in accordance with regulations set up by the auditor of student organizations; and submit a financial statement

Section 3: Completion of Terms-

the election of his/ner successor.

Section 6: Vacancies

If a vacancy occurs in the office of the President, then the Vice-President shall succeed. If vacancies occur in the offices of Vice-President, Secretary, or the land the lan

replacements for the balance of the term, from among the voting members.

Section 7: Advisors

Advisors to this organization shall consist of at least one faculty member from the Purdue University Calumet

Contract to all meetings

To a second second

Herring Training and the

Article V

Section 1: Composition and Duties of Executive Board

The officers of this organization and four additional members shall serve as an Executive Board. These four members shall represent the freshman, sophomore, junior, and senior classes and shall be elected by the members of each class. This committee shall have the power to act for the organization between regularly conditions and perform other duties as

MERCIDAS OL CHE PVECACTAL ECCEPTERS DASSMELAPTEMENT PROFIT DE LA ROOM.

Section S: Kesponsibility

The factor of the first state of

chapter's membership for all actions taken and cannot modify any action taken by the membership as a whole.

---- Executive Beard-members shall be elected among the

voting members, must meet the requirements set by the University, must have an overall grade point average of 4.75 or greater, must be an undergraduate and must not anticipate leaving Purdue University Calumet before

Section 4: Advisors

Tene material and the second of the second o

However, this individual will-not have a voting right.

Article VI

Section 1: Elections

[March, and the newly elected officers will take orrice --- as of June 1.

Section 2: Nominations

The nominations for each office will be submitted to the faculty advisor during the first week of March.

specified in Article IV, Section 2 of this Constitution and Bylaws.

Section 3: Voting

Voting for officers shall be by separate ballot, with -----

being elected in each case; with the exception that it only one candidate for each office is nominated, they may be elected by affirmation. In the event of a tievote, the current officers and Executive Board membership will elect the new officers.

Article VIJ

The rules contained in Debort's Diles of Order shall dovern.

and in which they are not inconsistent with bylaws or special rules of order in the organization.

This Constitution and Bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds...

the membership (quorum being present), subject to the approval of the Dean's office, provided members are notified

of such proposed amendments not loss than ten days in advance of the meeting.

Article IX

Mhin Constituing, and Dulaus shall be annoted aron annous